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The Honorable Harold Brown 
Secretary of Defense 
Washington 0 D, Co 20201 

Dear M.ro Secretary~ 

~"~' ~©1.!l~!f: @l ~i;;~~g;§'g)iil~.§lfri@g~ 
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On Dece:m.ber 16u 1911 0 I·wrote to Vice Admiral Inman of 
the National Security Ag~mcy 0 requesting that certain members 
of the Coxnmittee staff be allowed access to dat~ 0 if any 0 re~ 

lating to the assassinatio~ of President Xennedy 0 but partieu~ 
larly relating· to the Cu.ban Intelligence network of Premier 
Castro 0 with emphasis on operations by Cu.ban Intelligence 
operatives" A copy of that letter is enclosed for your info:rrna= 
tion" 

Subsequent t.o this request, Professor G~ Robert Blakeyo 
Chief Counsel to the Select Committee 0 had a number of conver= 
sat.ions with your Special Assistant John Kest.er 0 in an effort 
to set up a briefing by appropriate staff people from NSAo We 
had hoped that this briefing could have taken place prior to 
the end of March when Committee members and staff personnel 
were to be out of the country on matters relating to this re= 
quest, 

Nevertheless 0 ·a briefing was not arranged UL.ntil May 15 o 

1978 at 1~00 p,mo 0 over a month agoc The briefing was heldp 
as scheduled, but the content of it had nothing whatsoever to 
do with our initial requesto We have been waiting since that 
time for another briefing tcr be set upo Wha'i: we have received 
is one short., hardly adequateo letter saying essentially that 
no information is~possessed relative to the Presidentus 
assassinatiorio 

. It is the Cornrnittee as feeling that to pursue this matt,er 
in the future as we have in the past would be ©'! futile effort 
on our partc 

7751. 
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The Honorable Harold Brown 
June 220 1978 
Page 2 

Consequently 0 I respectfully request ~h~t you look into 
this matter personally v .§.nd ~dvi~e me of the ~t©ltu~ of 1::nxr 
request @nd the reason why we have not recei~ ~ny cornplianceo 

LS~dm 

cc~ John Kester 
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NOTE FOR THE l'.lIREC~ 
LAO 

18.July 1978 

For your information, if you have 
not. yet seerL 

~ 
DANIEL So SILVER 

• ! General Counsel 
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Vice.Ad.11ci.ra1 BD Ro ll!l'ro.@TI 

Director 

ttso )U:1~11.!D'~ i:J~ )t~i::pn::,,,;i:Rz£~1ilir:~ 
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National Security Agency 
Fort George Ga Xofeade" 1MLaryland 207 55 

Dear Mra Director~ 

The Select Corr.rnittee on Assass:Lr1,a:tions was 
established by the House of Representatives pursuant 
to House Resolutions 222 and 433.tc investigate the 
assassinations of President John Fo Kennedy and Dro 
r·:!artin Lu t.her King 8 Jr D In conj unction with our 
investigation into the assassination of President 
Kennedy" it bas come to the Commit:t.e.egs attention that 
t.11e National ·security Agency has information ·which 
will lbe of substantial assistance to the CoXTii11ittee's 
ingui±yo 

The in.formation to which the Com,mittee staff 
'needs access and which is held by the National Security 
Agency is all.outlines and su.mmaries and biographical 
data relating t:o the Cuban Intelligence neb·.rork of 
Premier Castro covering ti'le period from 1959 ~ Decem.ber 31 g 

19 64' with emphasis on operations by Cuban I1rtelligence 
operatives in the United 5tates and other Latin American 
coi..:mtries 0 and any analyses of the direct:ion and evaluation 
of specific assassination operationso 

In addition 8 the Committee requests that 0it b~ 
provided access to any other materials you hav~ rel~vant 
to the assassination of Presid~nt ~ennedy or any 
investigQtion-into th~ assgssinationo Access to all 
materials we will receiv~ from the Nation©ll Security 
Agency will be re~tricted to staff memb~rs with a TOP 
SECRET security clearancea 
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~he Conu~itte~ reque~t~ that it be provided with 
the~e imateJEial~ a~ ~oofi ©.~ poss;ibl~o ©.nd would very mudh 
appreciate it if we ~ould receive·su~h ©.cce~s prior to 
t.he end , rg,f JDecewb~:&:: o Should yon hav1~ ©.TIY questi(()n.§; zc.on= 
~ernifiS t.hi~ r~questR plea~e addre.§;s thera to my~elf or 
our Chief Counselu Go JRgklJerit Blakeyo 

Si~~~~:2:o/ . · · ~. 
/~1;~;;,.i/~~~:~c .. 
~/ ~ou~s StoJke5 · · . 

""" Cha:i:&xuan 
,l 
~ 

LS ~jwc t> 

ee ~ ·~tr o Frank Fo~ter /P 
Office of Leg.i:~lative Affair;s; 

.Po 

f 
./} 

.( 

. . . . . 


